
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 12/23/2013 8:20:06 AM
To: Liza Malashenko (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Fwd: SED withdrawal of Citation 13-005

FYI. We get much more credit than we deserve. If we were only so smart and calculating.

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@,pge.com>
Date: December 23, 2013 at 8:18:16 AM PST 
To: "Bottorff, Thomas E" <TE63@pge.coM>
Cc: "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com>. "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@pge.coM>
Subject: Re: SED withdrawal of Citation 13-005

Sad that we learn about it in the papers.

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Dec 23, 2013, at 7:54 AM, "Bottorff, Thomas E"
<TE63@pge.com> wrote:

Interesting theory
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■Original Message

From: Doll, Laura

Sent: Sunday, December 22, 2013 9:14 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K; Bottorff, Thomas E; Allen, Meredith

Subject: Fw: SED withdrawal of Citation 13-005

Fyi

Original Message

From ~ Redacted

Sent: Sunday, December 22, 2013 08:58 PM

To: Stavropoulos, Nickolas; Soto, Jesus (SYP)

Cc: Pruett, Greg S; Fitzpatrick, Tim; Yura, Jane; Foley, Beth; 
Redacted Doll, Laura; Bedwell, Ed; Kiyota, Travis; Ittner, 
Mary Ellen; Singh, Sumeet; Gambelin, Papial Redacted

Subject: Re: SED withdrawal of Citation 13-005

The Chronicle posted the following story this evening, appearing 
in tomorrow's paper (top of fold Business section).

http://www.sfgate.com/bayarea/article/Cornmission-retums-PG-
amp-E-fine-amid-San-Bruno-5087048.php

The story questions SED's rationale for returning the citation 
payment.

We deferred to the PUC to address why the payment was returned 
as we have no clear rationale from the commission.
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Greg

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 20, 2013, at 5:10 PM, [Redacted 
wrote:Redacted

Nick, Jesus,

Jaxon is writing a story tonight (for tomorrow's 
Business section) about the SED returning the 
$375,000 for the December 3 citation.

We have referred Jaxon to the CPUC as it was an 
SED decision to send back the check.

We don't have any more information about why the 
SED chose to return the payment. The letter from 
the SED to Jane is attached.

Will monitor for coverage and pass along the story 
when it posts online.

Redacted

■Original Message

From: Yee, Frances

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 3:58 PM

. RedactedT0- Redacted

Subject: FW: SED withdrawal of Citation 13-005
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FYI

■Original Message

From: Gibson, Bill (Codes)

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 3:54 PM

To: Stavropoulos, Nickolas; Soto, Jesus (SVP); 
Angalakudati, Mallik;

Yura, Jane; Doll, Laura; Yee, Frances; Singh, 
Sumeet; [Redacted

Redacted ; Thierry, Raymond; Gas Ops Support; 
Knapp, Kevin; Trevino,

Rolando I.; Kolassa, Sean; Christopher, Melvin J. 
(GSO); Homer,

Trina; Ramaiya, Shilpa R;[Redacted 
Kubota, Jodie; Redacte

Redac |; Ittner, Mary Ellen; Pruett, Greg S; Hurley, 
LisaM.; Kiyota,

Travis; Vallejo, Alejandro (Law); Seager, Jonathan

Subject: SED withdrawal of Citation 13-005

All,

Today SED withdrew their previous citation of 
PG&E's OM&E audit. There is not a clear 
explanation of why, but I wanted to keep you up to 
date.

Bill
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Bill Gibson | Pacific Gas and Electric Company | 
Director - Codes and

Standards, Gas Operations | o. (925) 328-5799 | m. 
(925) 765-3504 |

wlg3@pge.com

Original Message

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

["mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 3:19 PM

To: Yura, Jane

. RedactCc: Haga,n, Jack (Brigadier General - CA); 
Redacted Gibson, Bill

(Codes); [Redacted 
Frances

; Doll, Laura; Yee,

Subject: SED withdrawal of Citation 13-005

Ms. Yura,

Safety and Enforcement Division (SED) is 
withdrawing Citation 13-005. The letter and the 
corresponding check have been mailed to you. 
Attached please find an electronic copy of the letter 
and the check.

Kind Regards,

Elizaveta
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Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability Safety and 
Enforcement

Division California Public Utilities Commission

Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

<Letter withdrawing citation 13-005,pdf> <Check 
Copy.pdf>
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